
  

 

Talk to an expert  

 01444 251179 

Monday - Friday, 8.45am - 5.00pm 

 andy.mcloughlin@swib.co.uk 

  suttonwinson.com 

Write to us: 

Sutton Winson, Greenacre Court, 

Station Road, Burgess Hill, West 

Sussex, RH15 9DS 

 

 

 

  

 

 
 

5th April 2024 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

RE: Heidelberg Graphic Equipment Ltd 

Our Reference: 57970397 

We are insurance brokers to the above and confirm the following covers are in force: 

 

Employers Liability  

Insurer: Zurich Insurance Company Ltd and American International Group UK Limited 

Policy number: PD000481 and 0032052646 

Cover period: 31st March 2024 to 30th March 2025 

Indemnity limit: £25,000,000 any one occurrence 
 

Public/Products Liability 

Insurer: HDI Globel SE 

Policy number: 110-01163032-14005 

Cover period: 1st April 2024 to 31st March 2025 

Excess layer: EUR 5,000,000 any one occurrence and in the annual aggregate in 

respect of Products 
 

 

The business of our client is defined under the policies as: 

Importers, Vendors, Installation and Servicing of Printing Machinery, Bindery and Graphic Equipment and Pre-Printing 

Scanning Machines and All Activities Connected Therewith 

 

This document is provided for information only. It does not make the person or organisation to whom it has been 

issued an additional insured, nor does it modify the above policies in any way. Any amendment may only be effected 

by specific endorsement. 

 

No obligation is accepted by insurers or the undersigned to inform details of any amendments to, or cancellation of, 

the above policies subsequent to the date of the issue of this document.  

 

Yours faithfully, 

  

Andy McLoughlin 

Client Advisor 

Sutton Winson 

Tel: 01444 251179 

Email: andy.mcloughlin@swib.co.uk


